Appointment:
Redacted

From:

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Mike Campbell
Location: Boulevard--meet there at 12:15
Start: 6/11/2014 12:15:00 PM

End: 6/11/2014 1:45:00 PM

Hi Mike —

This confirms lunch with Brian Cherry. Please meet him at Boulevard at 12:15.

Thank you.

Redacted

Your Reservation is Confirmed

Boulevard on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 at 12:15 PM for 2

We've sent you an email with all the details. Confirmation # 1795893650
Diner Name: Brian Cherry

Boulevard

1 Mission St.

San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 543-6084

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 014 1:27 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Mike Campbell

SB GT&S 0253598


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

Thanks The 28" doesn’t work, but how about June 11? | can probably meet up

in the embarcadero area around 12:15.

McC

SB GT&S 0253599



